Higgins, Catherine Mccann

From: damita.j.ramsey@irs.gov

Sent: - Wednesday, January 22, 2003 4:50 PM
To: fola@sba.gov

Subject: FOIA Request via the WWW

Recipient-- foia@sba.gov

Subject-- FOIA Request via the WWW

1)Requestor's Name: -~ Damita Jo Ramsey
2)Requestor's Mailing Address: -- C: -uJ Cincinnati, OH 45237
3}Requestor's Email address: -- damita.j.ramsey@irs.gov

4)Requestor's_Phone#: -- [ A E;K' G

5)These are the names of persons or offices

I'm inguiring about, and documents I'd like to receive: -- This request is being made
under the Freedom Of Information Act as an individual request. I am seeking all documents
related to federal funds used to support the Nipon's Conservatory of Music, Inc., (513)
751-3472, where Larry Kaiser is the Founder/CEO located at 235 Stetson Avenue, #504,
Cincinnati, OH 45219-2382. This is supposedly a non-profit organization supposedly with
a mission to provide free saxaphone lessons to inner city youth. I would like those
documents that has his mission and/or charter- a listing of his board of directors- a copy
of his program operation plan- and any other related public documents outlining Mr.
Kaiser's proposed music program operating in Cincinnati, OH. Any fees that would be
assessed for providing this information, I respectfully request a waiver, based on the
likelihood this info will contribute significantly to public understanding of the
operations and or activities of this g! overnment funded program. Please send the
requested FOIA information to the above mailing address. If you have any questions,
please contact me at [ 1 1t you have the information on email, you may feel
free to send it by email to the above email address.

7)0ther Information: --

Submit Button-- Send FOIA Request




